

From: Matthew Hill

To: Doug Young

Date: April 12, 2007

Subject:

Request for Info - File #0181-EX-PL-2007

Message:

3. This application looks very similar to another application you just filed, file number 0180-EX-PL-2007. Explain the difference or request withdrawal of one of the applications.

-Please withdraw application 0180-EX-PL-2007.

4. You have an exhibit that is marked confidential, but there is nothing describing what is to be withheld from the public, nor a justification for the confidentiality request. Your justification must be an item-by-item document answering the nine items in Part 0.459(b) of the FCC's rules.

-This was an error on my part. I will re-submit the exhibit.

5. You have two antenna locations listed with the same coordinate; the second one has no frequency data. Explain.

-This was an error on my part. I amended the application with only one antenna.

Please let me know what else is wrong.

Thanks,
Frank